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Dear    

 

This is in reference to your application for correction of your naval record pursuant to Section 

1552 of Title 10, United States Code.  After careful and conscientious consideration of relevant 

portions of your naval record and your application, the Board for Correction of Naval Records 

(Board) found the evidence submitted insufficient to establish the existence of probable material 

error or injustice.  Consequently, your application has been denied.    

 

Although your application was not filed in a timely manner, the Board found it in the interest of 

justice to waive the statute of limitations and consider your case on its merits.  A three-member 

panel of the Board, sitting in executive session, considered your applications on 19 November 

2024.  The names and votes of the members of the panel will be furnished upon request.  Your 

allegations of error and injustice were reviewed in accordance with administrative regulations 

and procedures applicable to the proceedings of this Board.  Documentary material considered 

by the Board consisted of your applications, together with all material submitted in support 

thereof, relevant portions of your naval record and applicable statutes, regulations and policies, 

as well as the 7 October 2024 Advisory Opinion (AO) provided by Navy Personnel Command 

(PERS-32).   

 

The Board carefully considered your request to modify your Fitness Report and Counseling 

Record (Fitness Report) for the reporting period 1 July 2019 to 30 November 2019.  Specifically, 

you request to modify Block 8 to reflect “Selected” and also request Blocks 42 and 43 be 

modified to reflect Early Promote.  The Board considered your contentions that the fitness report 

was created and submitted on your behalf after you had already departed the command and that it 

was mistakenly written as an O-3 fitness report and shows you ranked with other O-3 members 

in the summary group. 

 

However, the Board substantially concurred with the AO that the Fitness Report is valid.  In this 

regard, the Board noted pursuant to BUPERSINT 1610.10D (EVALMAN), once a fitness report 

has been filed in the Official Military Personnel File it may be modified only through an 

administrative change or the addition of supplementary material.  The Board further noted a 

change to blocks 8, 42, and 42 are supplemental and requires a Letter-Supplement from the 

original reporting senior within two years after the ending date of the report.  After careful 

consideration of your contentions and the requested relief, the Board determined, beyond your 






